

INFORMATION Redacted PURSUANT TO THE FREEDOM OF
INFORMATION ACT (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. 552(B)(6)

ODI Complaint: 10398786

Subject: FW: FW: NHTSA: Follow up to ODI Complaint: 10398786

-----Original Message-----

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 12:00 PM
To: EVOQ (NHTSA)
Subject: Re: FW: NHTSA: Follow up to ODI Complaint: 10398786

I recently contacted Nissan and my vehicle was on the recall. They have since had me take it to a dealership to be checked. It was deemed unsafe to drive and I was given a rental car. Since the initial inspection, the dealership has called me and stated Nissan was sent pictures of the strut tower and steering column and Nissan said that the vehicle was unrepairable. the dealer said that NissanUSA would be contacting me to discuss the inspection. Waiting to hear from them. Thanks

---- EVOQ@dot.gov wrote:

>
>

> Please see the attached copy of your recent complaint and instructions.
> Please make any necessary edits and return via email to
> dataquality@dot.gov <<mailto:dataquality@dot.gov>> or fax to (202)
> 366-1767. Due to the volume of complaints we receive and our limited
> resources, we cannot respond to every complaint.

>
> NHTSA/Office of Defects Investigation

>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>